MINUTES

Regular Meeting - Aurora City Council
Monday, April 23, 2018

CALL TO ORDER - REGULAR MEETING

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins convened the regular meeting of City Council at 4:37p.m.

ROLL CALL

PRESIDING: Berzins

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare,
Murillo, Richardson, Roth

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: Mayor Hogan

OFFICIALS PRESENT: City Attorney Hyman, City Clerk Blackston

Interim City Manager Batchelor
COUNCIL MEMBERS ARRIVING
AFTER ROLL CALL: None
City Clerk Blackston announced the proposed items for discussion at executive session.

CONSIDERATION TO RECESS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion by Bergan, second by Gruber, to recess for executive session.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson
Roth

Abstaining: None

The executive session was recorded pursuant to the requirements of state law.

¢

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 23, 2018 AND CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Pro Tem Berzins reconvened the regular meeting of City Council at 7:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL Linda S. Blackston, City Clerk

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson,
LeGare, Murillo, Richardson, Roth

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: Mayor Hogan

INVOCATION Pastor Mark Spence, Mississippi Avenue Baptist Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG (all standing)

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF APRIL 9, 2018

Motion by Roth, second by Bergan, to approve the minutes of the meeting of April 9, 2018,
as presented

Voting Aye: Bergan, Berzins, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.




April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 2

Abstaining: None
6. CEREMONY

a. Recognition of Aurora recipients of the 2018 Adams County Mayors and
Commissioners Youth Awards

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins invited Josua Estrada - Hinkley High School and Sayda Apodoca -
New Legacy Charter School, to come forward to be recognized.

b. Proclamation declaring Aurora Scholars Week - Mayor Pro Tem Marsha Berzins

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins read the proclamation declaring April 23 - April 29, 2018 as Aurora
Scholars Week.

C. Proclamation declaring the week Holocaust Awareness Week - Mayor Pro Tem Marsha
Berzins

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins invited Omar Montgomery, President, NAACP - Aurora; Pastor Greg
McDonald, Senior Pastor, Aurora Community of Faith; Jeremy Shaver, Senior Association,
Regional Director, Anti-Defamation League; and Penny Nisson, Director of Education, Mizel
Museum, to come forward to accept the proclamation. She read the proclamation declaring
April 23 - 28, 2018 as Holocaust Awareness Week. Each recipient expressed appreciation for
the proclamation.

7. PUBLIC INVITED TO BE HEARD (non-agenda related issues only)

Judy Lutkin, Aurora Police Association Board, discussed the benefits of allowing Aurora Police
Department employees to change their pension plans.

Craig Baumfalk, Aurora Police Association Board, Aurora, Colorado, echoed Ms. Lutkin’s
comments.

Randall McCoy, Aurora, Colorado, discussed the City’s promise to keep the trailer park where
he lived safe during light rail construction and the subsequent disruption that has occurred in
that regard.

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins suggested Mr. McCoy speak with Nancy Freed, Deputy City Manager,
to address his concerns.

8. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
The agenda was adopted as presented.
o. CONSENT CALENDAR - 9a-h
General Business

a. Consideration to AWARD A SINGLE SOURCE CONTRACT to Bailey Valve, Inc., Fresno
California in the amount of $592,483.00 for the purchase of one (1) 42” sleeve valve
and one (1) 30” sleeve valve for installation as part of the Griswold Water Purification
Facility (WPF) Raw Water Structure Phase 2 Project. STAFF SOURCE: Steven Fiori,
Project Delivery Services Manager, Aurora Water

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 3

b. Consideration to AMEND AN OPENLY SOLICITED CONTRACT with Garney Companies,
Inc., Littleton, Colorado in the amount of $14,794,350.00 for the award of the Pump
and Lift Stations Improvements Work Package No. 3 Project, Project Number 5448A.
STAFF SOURCE: Steven Fiori, Project Delivery Services Manager, Aurora Water

C. Consideration to AWARD A COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACT to American West
Construction, LLC, Denver, Colorado in the amount of $379,715.00 for the Spinney
Mountain Reservoir Dam Seepage Mitigation, Project No. 5618A. STAFF SOURCE:
Steven Fiori, Project Delivery Services Manager, Aurora Water

d. Consideration to EXTEND A SINGLE SOURCE CONTRACT with Shibumi Consulting
Services LLC, Tempe, Arizona in the amount of $175,000.00 for on-call support and
consulting services associated with the Water Department's customer billing software.
STAFF SOURCE: Jo Ann Giddings, Deputy Director Financial Administration, Water

e. Consideration to AWARD A COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACT to DH Pace Door Services,
A DH Pace Company, Inc., Denver, Colorado in the amount of $325,762.00 for the
Overhead Garage Door Replacement - Fire Stations 8, 9, 10, 12 and South Satellite
Project, Project Number 5634A. STAFF SOURCE: Lynne Center, Facility Project
Delivery Manager, Public Works

Motion by Gruber, second by Bergan, to approve items 9a - 9e.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

f. Consideration to AWARD AN OPENLY SOLICITED CONTRACT to HDR, Inc., Denver,
Colorado in the amount of $1,172,010.70 for the 1-70/Picadilly Interchange NEPA re-
evaluation and Interchange Access Request services. R-1880 STAFF SOURCE: Cindy
Colip, Transportation Project Delivery Manager, Public Works

Council Member Bergan asked if the evaluation was necessary at this time when the
Infrastructure for Rebuilding America (INFRA) grants would be known in June.

Mac Callison, Principal Transportation Planner, stated the INFRA grant was for the design and
construction of the interchange.

Council Member Bergan asked if this item related to the environmental assessment. Mr.
Callison answered affirmatively.

Motion by Bergan, second by Richardson, to approve item f.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

Final Ordinances

. g. 2018-09
Consideration for ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE of the City Council of the City of
Aurora, Colorado, amending Section 2-432 to the City Code to increase the number of
commanders in the Aurora Police Department from five (5) to six (6). STAFF
SOURCE: Deputy Police Chief Paul O'Keefe, Police

Motion by Roth, second by Hiltz, to approve item 9g.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth : .

¢  The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 4

L4

10.

11.

¢

h. 2018-10
Consideration for ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE of the City Council of the City of
Aurora, Colorado, amending Section 136-26 and 138-170 of the City Code of the City
of Aurora, Colorado, relating to the City's Cross-Connection Control Program. STAFF
SOURCE: Sean Lieske, Environmental Permitting Manager, Aurora Water

Motion by Roth, second by LeGare, to approve item 9h.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

RESOLUTIONS

a. R2018-31
Consideration to APPROVE A RESOLUTION of the City Council of the City of Aurora,
Colorado, renaming the 6th Avenue Parkway extension as Stephen D. Hogan
Parkway. STAFF SOURCE: Dave Chambers, Director, Public Works

Motion by Richardson, second by Berzins, to approve items 10a.

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins recognized members of the Hogan family present and invited them to
accept the proclamation on behalf of Mayor Hogan. Becky Hogan, Mayor Hogan's wife,
expressed appreciation for the proclamation.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

b. R2018-30
Consideration to APPROVE A RESOLUTION of the City Council of the City of Aurora,
Colorado, declaring City Council's intent to adopt policies to prevent discrimination
and harassment, correct any instances of discrimination or harassment once
discovered and to wisely use taxpayer funds. STAFF SOURCE: Daniel Brotzman, Client
Group Manager, City Attorney

Motion by LeGare, second by Murillo, to approve item 10b.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

PUBLIC HEARING WITHOUT RELATED ORDINANCE

a. Public Hearing and Consideration to Appeal the Planning Commission's decision to
approve a Site Plan Amendment with Waivers for Ethiopian Evangelical Church
located at 445 S Lansing Street in Aurora, Colorado. (Case Number 1984-6009-
09) Approved unanimously at the March 14, 2018 Planning Commission
Meeting. STAFF SOURCE: Daniel Osoba, Planner, Planning & Development Services

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins opened the public hearing on the item.

Mary Alice Reda, Hye Sook Rae, and Don Mroz, Aurora, Colorado, spoke in opposition to the
item.

Pastor Endashaw (Andy) Kelkele, Ethiopian Evangelical Church, Aurora, Colorado, spoke in
favor of the item.

Keith Zahlier, Aurora, Colorado, stated he was present to answer any site plan questions.

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 5

Daniel Osoba, Planner, Planning & Development Services, gave a presentation on the item,
noting it related to a major amendment to the existing site plan that would allow the
expansion of the church.

Council Member Bergan asked Mr. Osoba to speak to the fence on the southern property line.
Mr. Osoba did so, noting it belonged to the individual property owners. He confirmed
additional landscaping would be put in and the existing landscaping would remain. Council
Member Bergan asked staff to speak to the cost of putting in a wall rather than a fence as
requested.

Pastor Kelkele discussed the cost of building a wall, noting it would be paid by the
congregation and a six-foot fence was already in place and a wall would be cost prohibitive.

Council Member Bergan expressed her appreciation that the church wanted to be good
neighbors. She stated her hope that the issue would be resolved and wondered if the City
could help in the construction of a wall.

Council Member Roth asked staff to speak to the notice in this case and asked if it deviated
from other notice processes. Mr. Osoba answered no and discussed the notice process in the
City.

Council Member Johnston agreed maintaining an updated property owner address list was a
constant challenge, noting her plan to follow-up in that regard moving forward. She asked
how the names and addresses were obtained from the county. Mr. Osoba stated the names
and addresses were those of the property owners. Council Member Johnston asked if the
notifications were sent by certified mail. Mr. Osoba stated that was so with the public
hearing notice, noting the original notice was sent via regular mail. Council Member
Johnston asked Mr. Osoba to address the concerns raised in the public comment related to
the February 18 notification. Mr. Osoba did so, noting notice for that date was related to a
neighborhood meeting that was held during the development process. Council Member
Johnston asked where those addresses and names were obtained. Mr. Osoba stated he
provided them to the applicant who then sent out the mailers.

Council Member Lawson raised the topic of traffic and parking concerns and asked if a traffic
study was conducted in this regard. Mr. Osoba answered affirmatively, noting the study
stated that due to the needs of the church, the parking was needed to reconfigure the site
and get people off of the street. Council Member Lawson asked if notification to residents for
the stealth tower was sent separately. Mr. Osoba noted they were separate applications and
zoning did not require notification on stealth towers.

Council Member LeGare raised the topic of light intrusion and asked staff to speak to that
concern. Mr. Osoba did so, noting three additional parking lot lights would be added and the
highest light level at the property line was .01. Council Member LeGare asked staff to speak
to the tree replacement and if those were in addition to the existing trees or was it based on
the expansion. Mr. Osoba stated they were two different plantings. Council Member LeGare
stated that an additional 27 caliper inches which translated into nine three-inch caliper trees
would be planted.

Mr. Osoba concurred.

Council Member LeGare asked staff to speak to the rationale of paying $22k to the City of
Aurora Forestry Tree Mitigation Fund.

Mindy Parnes, Planning, stated it was a standard procedure to use the money to plant back
into the general neighborhood or parks within the neighborhood. She stated there was the
choice to plant and/or pay into the fund and the applicant chose to plant some back onto the
site and to pay some into the fund but the preference of the City was always to plant.

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 6

Council Member LeGare asked the applicant if they chose to pay rather than plant onto the
site. Mr. Zahlier stated there was no feasible space to plant more trees. Council Member
LeGare asked staff to speak to the issue of notification.

Dan Money noted courtesy notices went out to let people know that something was coming
into their neighborhood and pointed out not having updated addresses, did not make an
inefficiency in notice.

Council Member LeGare stated two notices were provided to the adjacent property owners
for the two public hearings.

Dan Money concurred, noting notice was received because people attended the Planning
Commission hearing to speak in opposition which was the point of notice.

Council Member LeGare asked the applicant if he would consider approaching the southern
adjacent neighbors regarding planting trees on their property line at the applicant’s expense
with the agreement that the neighbors would maintain them. Mr. Zahlier answered
affirmatively.

Council Member Gruber referenced the adjacent church, Church of the Latter Day Saints
(LDS) and asked if the zoning was the same for both churches. Mr. Osoba answered no,
noting everything around the Ethiopian church was zoned R-1 while the church site was
zoned R-4. Council Member Gruber asked what could be built at that location if the church
was not there. Mr. Osoba stated any high-density residential.

Ms. Parnes confirmed churches and community centers were allowed in all districts.

Council Member Gruber pointed out the LDS church had significant parking which made it not
out of the ordinary for the Ethiopian church to also do so.

Mr. Osoba concurred.

Council Member Gruber stated his opinion that the neighbors should not be surprised if the
incoming church should have parking similar to the existing church.

Council Member Hiltz expressed appreciation to Mr. Osoba for answering her question about
whether anyone with decision-making authority in this matter was a church member and the
answer was no.

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins asked if the neighbors and the church representatives have sat down
to talk about the issue. Ms. Reda answered no, noting they would love to have a
conversation to mitigate their issues. She stated the adjacent property owners did not
receive notification until February 5, noting the addresses were not erroneous. Mayor Pro
Tem Berzins stated her support of the two groups taking time to communicate. She stated
she would like to see an eight-foot cinderblock fence put in along the southern border and
asked staff if that was a consideration. She understood it was expensive to do so and asked
if anyone has used the tree mitigation in that way. Ms. Parnes stated that was under
Forestry’s purview, noting the funds had to be used for public services.

Council Member LeGare agreed there should be additional discussions but he did not want to
drag the item out too far. He stated City Council wanted to approve it based on staff
recommendations but also wanted to use the $20k for sound mitigation and asked if that
was something staff could do. Ms. Parnes stated Planning could not determine how the
funds were utilized.

Nancy Freed, Deputy City Manager, stated it was a legal question because the.fund was
established to either provide for trees on a site or replace trees on a site.

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 7

Mike Hyman, City Attorney, concurred, noting the potential of waiving the fee and adding the
consideration to use the fee to take care of another problem on the site.

Council Member LeGare asked if the item were approved with the potential waiver would
staff be able to work with the individual property owners to plant a tree on the property
equal to the amount being waived for the applicant. Mr. Hyman agreed that was a
consideration in terms of utilizing the tree mitigation fund, noting the Forestry Department
would need to approve that use.

Council Member Johnston expressed concerns related to approving the item at this time
because of the questions raised related to communication.

ORIGINAL MOTION

Motion by Johnston, to defer item 11a for 30 days to allow for further communication
between the neighbors and the applicant.

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins discussed the need for communication on both sides.

Council Member LeGare stated his understanding that the applicant could not build an eight-
foot masonry fence without a permit.

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins stated her intention for the applicant to hire an engineer and to do
the work themselves under the code.

Council Member Bergan pointed out this was approved by the Planning Commission as
recommended by staff. She stated she would not support a 30-day delay and asked if the
Council outcome would be different if there was a delay.

Council Member Richardson stated his support of the deferral to the next formal Council
meeting of May 7, 2018.

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins closed the public hearing on the item.

SUBSTITUTE MOTION

Motion by Richardson, second by Gruber, to continue item 11a to the May 7, 2018 City
Council meeting.

Council Member LeGare stated he did not support the deferral because he did not believe it
would change anything.

Council Member Berzins stated she would like to have the two parties come together.

Council Member Bergan stated she would support the deferral to allow for further
communication and possible resolution.

Council Member Roth asked if the plan was to have a staff liaison help to coordinate the
meeting.

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins stated her assumption that would be the case.

Mr. Osoba concurred.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, Murillo, Richardson, Roth
Voting Nay: LeGare

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitied to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 8

12.

13.

14.

¢

ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION

a. 2018-11
Consideration for INTRODUCTION OF AN ORDINANCE of the City Council of the City of
Aurora, Colorado, authorizing the use of lease-purchase financing for the funding of
acquisitions of equipment pursuant to the terms of one or more Lease-Purchase
Agreements by and between Aurora Capital Leasing Corporation, as lessor, and the
City of Aurora, Colorado, as lessee; authorizing officials of the City to take all action
necessary to carry out the transactions contemplated hereby; and related matters.
STAFF SOURCE: Joseph Scott, Senior Financial Analyst, Finance

Motion by Bergan, second by Hiltz, to approve item 12a.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

b. 2018-12
Consideration for INTRODUCTION OF AN ORDINANCE of the City Council of the City of
Aurora, Colorado, authorizing the use of lease-purchase financing to acquire certain
equipment during the 2018 fiscal year pursuant to the terms of an equipment Lease-
Purchase Agreement by and between the Aurora Capital Leasing Corporation, as
lessor, and the City of Aurora, Colorado, as lessee; authorizing officials of the City to
take all action necessary to carry out the transactions contemplated hereby; declaring
the intent of the city to reimburse itself with the proceeds from such lease and related
matters. STAFF SOURCE: Mike Shannon, Debt and Financing Administrator, Finance

Motion by Gruber, second by Bergan, to approve item 12b.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

RECONSIDERATIONS AND CALL-UPS

Motion by Johnston, second by Murillo, to call-up the East annexation Framework
Development Plan. (FDP)

Council Member LeGare asked if this call-up related to the annexation of 3,000 acres east of
Eastern Hills along with the Framework Development Plan. Council Member Johnston
answered affirmatively.

Council Member Bergan asked for more information on the purpose of the call-up. Council
Member Johnston stated significant action has been taken in the area and she felt it was
important to take the time to understand how the FDP worked with the new comprehensive
plan. She stated she did not have a position on the annexation but noted she did have
concerns so she was calling it up to verify a few things.

Council Member LeGare stated his support of the call-up because annexation was a very
interesting and contentious topic and more conversation was a good idea.

Council Member Bergan stated her support of the item.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

GENERAL BUSINESS

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 9

a. Consideration to reappoint one (1) member and appoint two (2) members to the Golf
Course Advisory Committee. STAFF SOURCE: Linda Blackston, City Clerk, General
Management

Council Member Bergan nominated Norman Nuwash and Doug Webb.
Council Member LeGare nominated Corey Orrel.

Motion by Richardson, second by Bergan, to reappoint Richard Johnson to the Golf Course
Advisory Committee.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

Council Member LeGare nominated Matthew Stephens.

Council Member Hiltz stated her support of the nominations included in the staff
recommendations, noting she called and spoke with the board in that regard.

Motion by LeGare, second by Bergan, to appoint Norman Nuwash to the Golf Course Advisory
Committee.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Lawson, Roth
Voting Nay: Hiltz, Johnston, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson

Motion by LeGare, second by Bergan, to appoint Corey Orrel to the Golf Course Advisory
Committee.

Voting Aye: Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson
Voting Nay: Berzins, Bergan, Lawson, Roth
Motion by LeGare, second by Hiltz, to appoint Matthew Stephens to the Golf Course Advisory.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

Council Member Richardson noted a point of order that when a nominee received six votes it
closed out the other individuals.

Jason Batchelor, Interim City Manager, pointed out the first vote was on a nomination and
the second vote was for appointment.

Mike Hyman, City Attorney, clarified six people supported Mr. Nuwash and that motion failed,
then there were six votes to support the nomination and the motion for Mr. Orrel and Mr.
Stephens so they passed. Therefore the appointments were Matthew Stephens and Corey
Orrel and the reappointment was Richard Johnson.

b. Consideration to appoint one (1) member and Reappoint one (1) member to the
Election Commission. STAFF SOURCE: Linda Blackston, City Clerk, General
Management

Motion by Johnston, second by Hiltz, to reappoint Carolyn Boller and appoint Jessica Chauvin
to the Election Commission.

¢ The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 10

15.

¢

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth

C. Consideration to reappoint two (2) members to the Open Space Board. STAFF
SOURCE: Linda Blackston, City Clerk, General Management

Motion by Roth, second by Bergan, to reappoint Wayne Gallagher and Victoria Samuel to the
Open Space board.

Voting Aye: Berzins, Bergan, Gruber, Hiltz, Johnston, Lawson, LeGare, Murillo, Richardson,
Roth
REPORTS

a. Report by the Mayor
No report.
b. Reports by the Council

Council Member Murillo announced the next Ward I Town Hall meeting was scheduled for
Tuesday, May 15, 2018, at the Martin Luther King Library at 6:00 p.m. where economic
development would be discussed. She invited everyone to the upcoming Aurora Cinco de
Mayo! celebration.

Council Member Hiltz clarified the Housing Committee was not drafting, attempting to draft
or researching a draft of any ordinances or resolutions that allowed those living in their
mobile homes to live anywhere they chose in the City.

Council Member Richardson stated his ordinance dealt with unoccupied RVs and trailers,
noting his understanding that it was scheduled for the May 7, 2018 Council meeting.

Council Member Bergan discussed the success of the recent visit to Washington, DC, noting
she and other council members met with various entities to discuss issues important to the
City of Aurora. She stated she was looking forward to attending the upcoming Aurora
Scholars event at Cherokee Trail High School.

Council Member Roth expressed appreciation to Aurora Police and Fire for their efforts
related to the most recent Ward V Town Hall meeting which was a tour of the City of Aurora
Police and Fire Safety Training Center (CAPSTC). He announced the upcoming Ward V Town
Hall meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, May 15, 2018, at the Heather Gardens Clubhouse
at 6:30 p.m. where Neighborhood Services, Parks, Recreation and Open Space (PROS)
representatives would be present and a budget presentation would be provided.

Council Member Gruber expanded on Council Member Bergan’s comments related to the
meetings held in Washington DC. He congratulated Council Members Bergan, Lawson,
Berzins, Richardson, City staff, and the Interim City Manager Batchelor for a job well done in
that regard.

Council Member Johnston acknowledged that April was the month of the military child and
discussed her recent visit with several area schools that honored military children. She
noted her efforts to create a proclamation honoring the City’s special community of military
children to be celebrated in April of next year. She announced the upcoming Aurora Mama
Summit which honored the City’s work in sustainability and environment and announced the

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



April 23, 2018 City Council Minutes Page 11

Ward II Town Hall meeting was scheduled for Thursday, April 26, 2018, at the Beck
Recreation Center at 6:30 p.m., where staff would provide a presentation on the City budget.

Mayor Pro Tem Berzins discussed her attendance at the recent Comcast Cares Day at the
Plains Conservation Center and expressed appreciation to Comcast for their efforts in that
regard. She announced the Ward III meeting was scheduled for Thursday, April 26, 2018 at
the Aurora Hills Golf Course Tin Cup restaurant at 7:15 a.m. where the speaker would be a
Neighborhood Services Code Enforcement representative. She stated Bring Your Child to
Work Day was scheduled for the same day at 9:00 a.m. in the Aurora City Council Chambers
and the National Day of Prayer was scheduled for Thursday, May 3, 2018, at the Heritage
Christian Center at noon.

Council Member Murillo asked staff to provide City Council with an update on the moratorium
and mobile home task force.

Jason Batchelor, Interim City Manager, did so, noting there were 11 members who sat on the
task force and directed those interested in applying to do so through the City’s website.

14. PUBLIC INVITED TO BE HEARD
None
15. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem Berzins adjourned the regular meeting of City Council at 9:30 p.m.
I Viesha Lo
'MARSHA BERZINS, Mayor/ Pro Tem
ATTEST:

] Linda Blackston, City Clerk

¢

The City Charter prescribes the Mayor may vote on resolutions and ordinances only to create or break a tie
vote of Council Members present. The Mayor Pro-Tem is always permitted to vote on all items.



